Date:

January 14, 2002

To:

Victoria Oleen

From: 

Nicholas Barnard

Subject: 
The Normal Heart Rights reimbursement


Please reimburse me for $70.00 for the cost of rights paid to Samuel French from the Directing Lab Fund.  This amount is per the new 50% rights plan that the Directing Lab board at a Fall 2001 meeting.  Attached you will find an invoice from Samuel French as well as a image of a canceled check paid to Samuel French.

I am a Directing Lab Board Member, so I believe that I am qualified to request this reimbursement.

Thank you for your assistance.

